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From: [_ 	ATF 	i  i  

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 2:45 PM 
ATF 	 Fasciani, 

Dennis C. 
CC: Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Henderson, Frank J.; Lauffer, Kristen E; Kruthaupt, Alex J.; 
Nelson, Helgi P. 
Subject: RE: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, 

Lucy- Alex and Kristen have been researching this seizure event for additional information, 

Dennis- 	Can you ascertain if CENAP1 or PGR can give us anything on this? 

From: Searcy, Lucia B. 
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2010 8:29 AM 
To: 	 ATF 

Cc: Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Henderson, Frank J.;1_ 	ATF 	Lauffer, Kristen E; Kruthaupt, Alex 
J.; Nelson, Helgi P. 
Subject: RE: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, 

••■I 

To: Searcy, Lucia B.; [ 

ISG4818 

SG4818 

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 

Recovered 

Location: 

Suspects: 

Agents: 

785115-10-0004 
5G4818 

12/17/2009 
1/8/2010 
TIJUANA, BJ, MEXICO 
NONE LISTED 
- 

ATF 

No files could be located for the gun recovery based on the information provided. Please resubmit 
another request should any additional information such as the name of the possessor(s) become 

available. 

LUCIA B. SEARCY 
ATF Intelligence Research Specialist 

Project Gunrunner 

El Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC) 

El Paso, Texas 

WK: (915) 760-2323 

From: Nelson, Helgi P. 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 8:05 AM 
To: 	 ATF 
Cc: Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Henderson, Frank J.; Searcy, Lucia B. 
Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, 

Subject: Suspect Gw; fiream 	 ,M,EMCa 

Case Agents: i 	ATF 

The National Tracing Center (NTC) has received a Trace request for the above listed firearm. To prevent the NTC from 

releasing information that may jeopardize your investigation, please choose one of the following. It is extremely 

important that if your case is still active that you state whether or not we may conduct a Trace on this firearm. 

818 

DOJ-FF-02712 



785115-10-0004 

5G4818 

12/17/2009 

2 

A written response (email communication is sufficient) is required within 7 days of initial notification regarding this 

email. If a response is not received within this time frame the NTC may be compelled to release trace summary 

information to the requestor. 

Ali info r rno tion r:E'dording 	d any gzhEr ifoce reou ,2:. t.:: can 	obtansd 	On-Line LEAD 	ETICCE, 	the 

you do rat have oCCe.:;5., 0 CC:: 	M 	qUeS ted by conzoc: ' g t.fis 	Enid rce 	t Support 13 n at 304- 

260-1500 or 8 00- 788- 7.133. 

o) Active 	mes,s rehtese rroce ditzposition histo;:y to otner Re:wed:ors tor ohiy thitz fine rm, 

d) Active NTC. moy dt;dotzd Trim: disposition history to other Re:wed:ors, ;This is to be applied to all remaining 

firearms in this Suspect Gun file) 

Acthr - e - NIC ;hey dot rehtese rroce ditzposition histo;:y to other Requestors„ 

d) inactive NTC. wiii rdieese Trete dispos:ition to oth: Redoes:ors, 

Suspect Gun Details:  

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 

Trace details regarding firearm recovery: 

Serial Number: 

Serial Number: 

Manufacturer: 

Type: 

Caliber: 

Model: 

Recovered 

Location: 

Suspects: 

Trace Requestor: 

Requesting Agency: 

Phone Number: 

DR-4170-09 

DR-4933-09 

RMC 

762 

DRAGUNOV 

1/8/2010 

TIJUANA, BJ, MEXICO 

NONE LISTED 

SALVADOR OCHOA 

IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENF. 

(202) 514-1306 

THIS US SOURCED FIREARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEXICCL FOR DETAILS RELATKG TO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTACT 

ATF-EPIC BRANCH CHIEF, FRANK HENDERSON VIA E-MAIL OR AT 915-760-2015 

Helgi Nelson 
Program Analyst 
ATF National Tracing Center 
244 Needy Rd. 
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 
(3047-2-60-5263 
(800)788-7133 ext. 05263 
Fax: (800)578-7223 

DOJ-FF-02713 



971CB2088 

974FB0643 

9650P0755 

I 965LM 2687 

AT F 
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From: L 	ATF 

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:02 PM 
To:;_ 	 ATF 	 Hope A.; Sonnendecker, Mark 
Subject: FW: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO SG4818 

39 come back torAtrl..? Where s ? 

From: Lauffer, Kristen E 
Sent: Monday, _March 22, 2010 10:04 AM 
To:1_ 	ATF 
Subject: RE: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO SG4818 

This w s that seizure event that both Mexico Country office traced as weil as us here at HQ, do believe at this point we 

stili have 39 of the 41 F/A con-le back to Ait - 1 

How is everything going otherwise? 

From: Kruthaupt, Alex J. 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 11:54 . AM 
To: L 	ATF 	I; Lauffer, Kristen 	 ATF 
Subject: RE: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO - 

1 ATF 

Yes, we got it on this end. 

G4818 

From: i 	ATF 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 11:53 AM 
To: Lauffer, Kristen E;1_ 	ATF 	E; Kruthaupt, Alex J. 
Subject: FW: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO 

Did we know about this one,..? Thanksi 

From: Nelson, Helgi P. 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 6:50 AM 
To:[  
Cc: Searcy, Lucia B.; Gamboa, Aaron J.; Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E. 
Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICOF9ST 

Subject: Suspct Gun firez:rm rovkm:11, MEMCO.  

- 

Case Agents: L 	ATF 

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

DOJ-FF-02714 



785115-10-0004 

5G4818 

1/7/2010 

4 

A written response (email communication is sufficient) is required within 7 days of initial notification regarding this email. 

If a response is not received within this time frame the NTC may be compelled to release trace summary information to 

the requestor. 

A;; 	 ;.; :y 	 •N" 	 you 

hove access... occes.b cab be rego.bted by ceatocting 	Low is: `V.C.:'.. C . E113era..: Supporc Eir;mch 	304-260_1500 or 800• 738_ 

P;ease adWee es to whether yeur case is: 

al Active - NTC may re;ease Trace dispebitien hibtory to other Pea aesterb for on;y this firearm, 

h) Active NIC mey re;eabe Trare clibpositioa history 'to ether Rea nebtors, ;This is td be applied to all remaining 
firearms in this Suspect Gun f110 

Actiye NTt may oat re;eabe Trace disposition h;btory to other Requebters, 

d) hactive 	 re;ease Trace dispebithan to other Reqaestera, 

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

11971CB2088 

RMC 

762 

GP WASR 10/63 

2/20/2010 

GUASAVE, GUASAVE, SL, MEXICO 

PASCUAL GERARDO SUAREZ 

OSIEL ROSARI GIL LOZOYA 

ESTABAN HIGUERA BORQUEZ 

COSME HIGUERA BORQUEZ 

REGINO PEREZ JUAREZ 

PAUL ALONZO ROBLES GARCIA 

JOSE CARLOS !BARRA RASCON 

C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING,IER1 

MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

None Provided 

THIS US SOURCED FIREARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEXICO. FOR DETAILS RELATING TO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTACT 
ATF-EP1C BRANCH CHIEF, FRANK HENDERSON VIA E-MA1L OR AT 915-760-2015, 

Helgi Nelson 
Program Analyst 
ATF National Tracing Center 
244 Needy Rd. 
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 
(304)250-5263 

DOJ-FF-02715 
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(800)788-7133 ext. 05263 
Fax: (800)578-7223 

DOJ-FF-02716 
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From:1 ATF 

G 481 

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 9:23 AM 
To: Nelson, Helgi P. 
Subject: Re: RE: Suspect Gun Notification DO NOT Trace ? [ SG File # 

No you are absolutely right I didn't consider that. Can we postpone completing that trace as well? Thanks! 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From: NelsorLHelgi_p,_ 

Cc: I: 	-A# 	1; Walsh, Daniel E. 
Sent: Fri Jun 11 08:34:49 2010 
Subject: FW: RE: Suspect Gun Notification — DO NOT Trace ? [ SG File # SG 701 

Good morning S ilk ATF I 
This trace wiH placel 	ATF 	iback into e -Trace with the most recent purchase of 6 - 2 - 2010. Do you want 

that information in the system now? 
I am not sure of the status of the investigation and ifits  still sensitive. 
Sorry to be a bother. Helgi 

HELGI NELSON 

From: Siemerling, Catherine 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 9:31 AM 
To:E_ 	 ATF 
Cc: Nelson, Helgi P.; Walsh, Daniel E. 
Subject: RE: Suspect Gun Notification — DO NOT Trace ? [ SG File # 

Good Morning, as case agent you advised "do not trace", Trace will be held pending upon your instructions. 

Subject: Si SuR firvarm recowmd„  

The National Tracing Center (NTC) has received a Trace request for the above listed firearm. To prevent the 
NTC from releasing information that may jeopardize your investigation, please choose one of the following. It 
is extremely important that if your case is still active that you state whether or not we may conduct a Trace on 
this firearm. 

A written response (email communication is sufficient) is required within 7 days of initial notification regarding 
this email. If a response is not received within this time frame the NTC may be compelled to release trace 
summary information to the requestor. 

$11 	f ;,4`.. 	, • :" 	 , , 4 	, , , 	444" , 	, • 	• " 	 .• 	, 	, 4 ■••• , • 	, Trvv,P 

the etieht-  that you do hat -  haue uce,t.=s-s;  access coo 	reqoested cootactIng th:F E-Trace Ado.; ioistrato§' at 304-260- 

1.5$0 c,a. via eini-.0 at etraceadmingatf.gov , 	 tiFgardit:g this theft- 	be addre.ed to the 

kow katomemeta Sappott Rth abT58.„ ot ROO-788-71:3:3 or 304-260-150a 

ileaw advise 	to whe-.,',..ber vm.ir ;2ose • 	• 

4 	• • 	• 	 • 	 ,N,SNN7 , 	 e 	 ,41,N 	 kl; sq 	 \ ‘' 	 •stss,,, 

DOJ-FF-02717 



120100137180 
1331718  
BUSHMASTER 

XM15-E25 
223 

7 

Acth, e - N'FC may releae Trace 	 hishwy :h other Requesttws„ O'his is to be applied to all 
remaining firearms in this Suspect Gun file)  
c) SO-ive NTC 	zsekoe Tr:we dipihisttwy :o other Regae:ors,  
{ .1) hiaethie - NTC 	rekase 	{hsposffion h) other Reghesho-s.  

Suspect Gun Details:  

ATF IN Number: 785115-10-0004 

Suspect Gun File Number: Ciefl:11:1 

Suspect Gun submission request date: ACTIVE 11/13/2009 

Trace details regarding firearm 
FTS ID 
Serial Number: 
Manufacturer: 
Type: 
Model: 
Caliber: 

Trace Requestor: 
Requesting Agency: 
Phone Number: 
Crime Code: 
Case # 

S
A
/Al 	ATF 

TF 
 

T. 602400 
ongoing investigation 
785115-10-0004 

. 11-1ANK YOU 

Caa g *Nei- iv 
CFC-Coordinator 
Senior Firearms Program Specialist 
U. S. Department ofJuste / A IF National Tracing Center Division 
Low Enfircement Support Branch (LESS) 
?hone: (304) 260-3659 or Toll Fr6c (800) 788-7133 xtn 3659 and Fax 1-800-578-7223 

DOJ-FF-02718 



To:; 	 ATF 

CC: Searcy, Lucia B.; Gamboa, Aaron J.; Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Nelson, Helgi P. 

8 

From: Haddix, Serena 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 8:18 AM 

785115-10-0004 

5G4818 

3/22/2010, SUSPECT: 	ATF 

Subject: MEXICO RECOVERY Suspect Gun firearm recovered, DNT, 

Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered. NIEXiM, 

EJILMA 

Case Agents: AT F 

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

AS' information regc... ipg this C.Cr.C1C.Cr.C;.,  Other C7C:CCe 	CCM be obceined by ..'.:311M e 	in the event -  that you do put 

have occe.53:  access cor: b::2r::2cfaested 	copt. - :;ctir:g the 	Er:forcein?nt Support Brooch at 304-260-1500 or 800-788- 

:7131 

Please acisrise es 'W whether yoer ase 

a) Seth:a WC may reease Trace disposition Hstory to other Requesfors for ordy this firearm„ 

b) Active - NIC rney re;ease Trace dispusificin histury tu other Requestors.. (This is to be applied to ail remaining 

firearms in this Suspect Gun fiie) 

c) Active 	may not reease Trace disposition history to other Requestors, 

euisuosu, -NIC  

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

24706 

BARRETT FIREARMS MFG CO 

RIFLE 

50 BMG 

82 

07/27/2010 

DURANGO, DR, MEXICO 

N/A 

ATF, MEXICO 

BROWNSVILLE, TX 78521 

DOJ-FF-02719 
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Phone Number: None Provided 

Trace Requestor: 

Requesting Agency: 

Phone Number: 

C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, 

MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 
None Provided 

NIMBE DURAN' 

THIS US SOURCED FIREARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEXICO. FOR DETAILS RELATING TO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTACT 

ATF-EPIC BRANCH CHIEF, FRANK HENDERSON VIA E-MAIL OR AT 915-760-2015, 

Serena Haddix 

Suspect Gun Program 

Team Sage-Research Assistant 

ATE National Tracing Center 

304-260-5290 

DOJ-FF-02720 



785115-10-0004 

5G4818 

12/14/2009 

10 
From: Gamboa, Aaron J. 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 7:12 PM 
To: 	 ATF 

CC: Searcy, Lucia B.; Henderson, Frank J.; Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Nelson, Helgi P.; Haddix, 
Serena; Ballesteros, Jose J.; Fasciani, Dennis C.;[ 	ATF 	]; Kruthaupt, Alex J. 

SG4818 Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered in Mexico, DNT, 

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 

Recovered 

Location: 

LUIS RIO COLORADO, SO, Mexico 

Suspects: 

7R5115-10-0004 

12/14/2009 

09/08/2010 

EL CENTRO TACTICO DENOMINADO "LINEA INTERNACIONAL"SAN 

SEAN RAY 

ALEJANDRO ACOSTA JR 

MARIO ESCOBEDO GARCIA 

• 	No files could be located for the gun recovery. 

Aaron Joshua Gamboa 

ATF Research Specialist 

Project Gunrunner 

Gun Desk, El Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC) 

11339 SSG Sims St., Biggs Field, El Paso, Texas 79908-8098 

Work: (915)-760-2708 / Fax: (915)-760-2244 

Emails: Aaron.Gamboagov/ Aaron.J.Gamboa@usdotgov/ GamboaA@epic.gov/ Aaron.Gamboa@leo.gov  

From: Haddix, Serena 
Sent: Wednesday,_September 15, 2010 9:16 AM 

ATF 

Cc: Searcy, Lucia B.; Gamboa, Aaron J.; Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Nelson, Helgi P. 
[56473173 Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered in Mexico, DNT, 

Subject: Suspct G firn recm ,emd :  MEMCO,  

Case Agents: AT F 
The National Tracing Center (NTC) has received a Trace request for the above listed firearm. 

infrjr113:IrL;On regClrthl7;:i 	 cmy other ifoce rea:RE'sts coh be obi:olhed 	eIrc;ce. ih the evem 	v(Ju dcJ ncAT 

hczie occe.53:  access cor: 	(-ea:Jested 	cont. - :;ctihg the 	Eo.,forcein?nt Support Brooch at 304-260-1500 or 800-788- 

:7131 

Suspect Gun Details:  

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 

DOJ-FF-02721 
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Trace details regarding firearm recovery: 

TRACE ID: 

Serial Number: 

Manufacturer: 

Type: 

Caliber: 

Model: 

Recovered 

Location: 

Suspects: 

Trace Requestor: 

Requesting Agency: 

Phone Number: 

T20100213377 

1965MN2236 
ROMARM/CUGIR 

RIFLE 

762 
WASR-10 
09/08/2010 

EL CENTRO TACTICO DENOMINADO "LINEA INTERNACIONAL" 
SAN LUIS RIO COLORADO, SO, Mexico 

SEAN RAY 
ALEJANDRO ACOSTA JR 
MARIO ESCOBEDO GARCIA 

ATF EMBASSY, MEXICO CITY, DENNIS FASCIANI 

BROWNSVILLE, TX 78521 
None Provided 

Trace Requestor: 

Requesting Agency: 

Phone Number: 

C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, 
MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 
None Provided 

11■11MBE DURAN 

THIS US SOURCED F/REARM WAS RECOVERED N MEX/CO, FOR DETARLS RELATING TO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTACT 

ATF-EPIC BRANCH CHEF, FRANK HENDERSON VIA &MARL OR AT 915-760-2015. 

Serena Haddix 

Suspect Gun Program 

Team Sage-Research Assistant 

ATE National Tracing Center 

1304-260-5290 

DOJ-FF-02722 
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5G4818 

12/14/2009 
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From: Gamboa, Aaron J. 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15,2010 4:33 PM 
To:1 

CC: Searcy, Lucia B.; Henderson, Frank J.; Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Nelson, Helgi P.; Haddix, 
Serena; Ballesteros, Jose J.; Fasciani, Dennis C.;[ ATF  1; Kruthaupt, Alex J. 

Subject: Suspect Gun firearms (2) recovered in Mexico, DNT, 

ATF 

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 

Recovered 

Location: 

Suspects: 

785115-10-0004 

SG4818 

12/14/2009 

08/24/2010 

NOGALES, SO, MEXICO 

N/A 

• 	No files could be located for the gun recovery based on the information provided. Please resubmit another 

request should any additional information such as the name of the other detainees and or vehicles become 

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

Emails: Aaron.Gamboa@attgov Aaron.J.Gamboa@usdoj.gov  GamboaA@epic.gov/ Aaron.Gamboa@leo.gov  

From: Haddix, Serena 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 6:26 AM 
To:; 	 ATF 
Cc: Searcy, Lucia B.; Gamboa, Aaron J.; Hayes, Benjamin R'.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Nelson, Helgi P. 
Subject: Suspect Gun firearms (2) recovered in Mexico, DNT, 

Subject: Suspct G 	 XCO, 

SG4818 

Case Agents: : AT F 
L._ 

The National Tracing Center (NTC) has received a Trace request for the above listed firearms. 

infrjr113:IrL;On regClrthl7;:i 	ohd ohy other i.roce rec.:.;;E'sts coh be obi.olhed 	eTroce. ih the evem thol. you do not 

have occes..... acce.::5 	L3s rquested 	cont.octiho the Low Enforcem; ,ht Sopport Reorich ot .304-260-1500 or 800-788.- 

Suspect Gun Details:  

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 

DOJ-FF-02723 
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Trace details regarding firearm recovery: 

TRACE ID: 

Serial Number: 

Manufacturer: 

Type: 

Caliber: 

Model: 

Recovered 

Location: 

Suspects: 

T20100203177, T20100203176 

2002214, Z001132 

CENTURY ARMS INTERNATIONAL 

RIFLE 

762 

GP 1975 

08/24/2010 

NOGALES, SO, MEXICO 

N/A 

Trace Requestor: 

Requesting Agency: 

Phone Number: 

C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, 

MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

None Provided 

LIISCILIANO SANCHEZ ALEJO 

THIS US SOURCED FIREARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEXICO, FOR DETAILS RELATING TO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTACT 

ATF-EPIC BRANCH CHIEF, FRANK HENDERSON VA E-MAIL OR AT 915-760-2015. 

Serena Haddix 

Suspect Gun Program 

Team Sage-Research Assistant 

ATE National Tracing Center 

1,311_4210-52.90I 

DOJ-FF-02724 
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From: Haddix, Serena 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 11:16 AM 
To:[ 	 ATF 
CC: Searcy, Lucia B.; Gamboa, Aaron J.; Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Nelson, Helgi P. 
Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered in Mexico, DNT, 

Subject: Suspea Gun fiNnrm rea:vered„ NIEGCO, 

SG4818 

Case Agents: AT F 
The National Tracing Center (NTC) has received a Trace request for the above listed firearm. 

.411 irn'brinctior: c -;:2cic.rdind tni5 ond ;dilv 	troci? n?quesi. -5 	 using ::2Trooe: 	 thdt you do nor 

hnv:' 	ev'ces=' 	 BrcY:nc3Q426O1 O r 

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

NIMBE DURAN Trace Requestor: 

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

DOJ-FF-02725 
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Serena Haddix 

Suspect Gun Program 

Team Sage-Research Assistant 

ATE National Tracing Center 

1304-260-52901 

DOJ-FF-02726 
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5G4818 

6/28/2010 
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From: Haddix, Serena 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 2:29 PM 
To: 	 ATF 
CC: Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Nelson, Helgi P. 
Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, DNT. 

Subject: Suspea Gun fimlmr  

The National Tracing Center (NTC) has received a Trace request for the above listed firearm. 

Aii infOrMatian regOrding thiS oru-Sony other tri:;q:e 	con be obtained bv u.sing e Troce. in the event that vo:.$ do not 

hove acces... gccess co?: be regqiested by contacting 	E?:fgrceirerit Support Branch gt 304-260-1500 

7133. 

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

T20100212475 

DR-9507-10 

ROMARM/CUGIR 

Pistol 

762 

DRACO 

DARRELL SMITH 

ATF, PHOENIX, AZ 85004 

(602) 776-54001 

DENNIS OLSON 

PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT, PHOENIX, AZ 85003 

1(602) 262-76261 

Serena Haddix 

Suspect Gun Program 

Team Sage-Research Assistant 

ATE National Tracing Center 

04-260-5290 

DOJ-FF-02727 
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From:: 	ATF 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 4:53 PM 
To: Strong, Nicole L. 
Subject: FW: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, IS G4818 

Nicole, 

Below are the purchasers for all four guns. All the ROl's and 4473s should be in our case tho 

From:: 	ATF 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 1:47 PM 
To: 	ATF 
Subject: FW: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, FG4818  

From: Nelson, Helgi P. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:21 AM 
To:: _ 	ATF 
Subject: RE: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, 

Yes ma'am, 

it looks like these are the only firearms that hit off of your suspect guns. did not realize that duplicated the 

message to you on this gun, 

HELG€ NELSON 

I1965BA432.  

From:: 	ATF 
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 5:43 PM 
To: Nelson, Helgi P. 
Subject: RE: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, 

Hey Helgi, 

SG4818 

You sent a previous email on 09/29 that the same firearm listed in your email notification below W3S recovered. Just 

.,vanted to confirm that as of today, you only have four suspect guns recovered from this recovery, 

1965BA432 	T20100225849  
1970BU3496 	T20100225902  
1970014512 	T20100225915  

1985SB12805 	T20100225917   

Thanks, 

Tonya 

From: Nelson, Helgi P. 
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 5:33 AM 
To:i_ 	 ATF 
Cc: Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Searcy, Lucia B.; Gamboa,  Aaron J. 
Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, SG4818 I 

Subject: Suspect Gun fiNnrm recr,:vered„ NIEMCO, 

Case Agents:. 	ATF 
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

regording 	and onv 	troci? rt?otiests cob I:3e Of'.3t0,:bi?d by Z.?,,:bq eTrz.CC2, /b tbi? i?Yebt. t1.30t yOU 	rlOt 

ccm 	rottestect by contoctirto the Loy,/ Eniorcerrient - Sbpport Brooch or: .304-260-1500 or 300-78S- 
7.133. 

P:eese edv:se as to h ether your mise 

Activo NTC dtey re:eeseiedisposit:on histors,t to othor Redoes -tors for dr; y t 	fi rearm, 

b) Active Nit may rdease Trace disposition d:story to other Requestors, (This is to be applied to all remaining 
firearms in this Suspect Gun file) 
c) Active - NTC 	dot re eese Tre::e disposition history to other Requestors, 
ti) ina 	NTC w 	 o other Requet0S, 

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

1965BA432 

RMC 

762 

GP WASR 10/63 

9/24/2010 

SARIC, SO, MEXICO 

NONE LISTED 

1 3RISCILIANO SANCHEZ ALEJ01 Trace Requestor: 	C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, 

Requesting Agency: MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

Phone Number: 	None Provided 

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
(3u4)260-5263 	 
(800)788-7133 ext. 05263 
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Fax: (800)578-7223 
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From: _ 	ATF 

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:58 PM 
To: Strong, Nicole L. 
Subject: FW: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO G48 18 

Recovery 42 

From: Nelson, Helgi P. 
Sent: Friday„October 15,2010 7:18 AM 
To:L . 	 ATF 
Cc: Searcy, Lucia B.; Gamboa, Aaron J.; Hayes, Benjamin R.;  Walsh, Daniel E. 
Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO 

Subject: Sasoecr Gun firearm recovered,. NIEXiCO, 

Case Agents.[  ATF 

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

.AIS inf.:aro:orlon regtirstir:g rrns and any other rrtice requests coh 	obtolhed by 	errdce. ?: the eveht thot you do r.:ot 

occe.::5 	rquested by cont.octibg the L.d .vv.  Enforcem:E'ht Suppdrt Brodch ot ..304-260-1500 800-788.- 

Pease advise as to whether your case isi 

a) Active NiTC. may rek(ase Trace disposition history to other Requestors for ordy this firearm, 

h) Active NTC may odease Trace disposition history to other Reg uesrors, (This is to be applied to all remng 

firearms in this Suspect Gun file) 

c) Active NIC may not odease Trace disposition nisrory ro other Requestors. 

d) in:astive NTC 	r e e:a Tpa se disposition ro 	er Rego est ors 

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

1DR-5370-09 

RMC 

762 

DRACO 
9/28/2010 
POLICE STATION, PGR AVENIDA ABRAHAM LINCOLN, CD JUAREZ , CH, MEXICO 
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Suspects: NONE LISTED 

Trace Requestor: 	ATF EMBASSY, MEXICO CITY, RICHARD BYRD 

Requesting Agency: BROWNSVILLE, TX 78521 
Phone Number: 	None Provided 

Trace Requestor: 	C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, ARMAS DE FUEGO GRUPO DE, 

Requesting Agency: MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

Phone Number: 	None Provided 

ASE # 4858- 

THIS US SOURCED F/REARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEX/CO, FOR DETAILS RELATING TO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTACT 

ATF-EPIC BRANCH CHIEF, FRANK HENDERSON VIA EAVIAIL OR AT 915-760-2015. 

Helgi Nelson 
Program Analyst 
ATF National Tracing Center 
244 Needy Rd. 
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 
(304)260-5263 
(800)788-7133 ext. 05263 
Fax: (800)578-7223 
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From: Fenton, Peter T. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 11:53 AM 
To: 	ATF 
CC: Chavarria, Arthur 
Subject: FW: Request - Drawing-Spacesaver - ATF Evidence Vaults 

Hirkfrl how about those cardinals. 

wanted to throw this at you and see what you think. Since your case continually takes guns in, your vault here is 

rnaxed out How about taking Fast and Furious guns and putting them at the offsite for storage. lf you don't have to get 

to them on a regular basis this could free up about 80% space here. We would assist in the move and make sure the 

guns are stored in an orderly fashion. If receptive discuss with FAtrand we will start on ordering gun boxes to improve 

storage capabty. Let me know what you think. 

Pete 

From: Chavarria, Arthur 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:21 AM 
To: Fenton, Peter T. 
Cc: Verdugo, Herminia; Moore, Carrie A. 
Subject: FW: Request - Drawing-Spacesaver - ATF Evidence Vaults 

Pete, forwarding this re: FYI/follow-up; I'm coming down to talk to you about it. 

Art Chavarria 

Seized Property Investigator 

AF&SP Section 

ATF-Phoenix Field Division 

Office: 602-776-5508 

Fax: 602-776-5429 

Mobile: 602-319-6930 

From: i 	ATF 
Sent: Friday, Octobe; .  08, 2010 4:48 PM 
To: Chavarria, Arthur; Newell, William D. 
Cc: Gillett, George T. Jr.; Needles, James R. 
Subject: RE: Request - Drawing -Spacesaver - ATF Evidence Vaults 

Art, 

appreciate your continued assistance with this project. We are officially "full" in our temp vault space. Since you 

helped us do the inventory we have seized an additional 85 firearms, one of %,vhich is another' one of those TNW .50 

calibers with a tripod and you how much room those things take up. From Oct 2009 to Oct 2010 we have seized 

approximately 300 firearms (not to mention drum magazines and ammo) and with cases taking 1-3 years before 

completion in court we cannot destroy these items of property for several years. To that end we need the abty to 

store potentially 900 firearms at any given tim(L 
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arn not trying to be dramatic but don't want to outgrow our new vault space before we even get in there_ 

Thanks again, 

I ATF ; 
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From: 	ATF 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 1:09 PM 
To: layne.france@dhs.gov  
Subject: FW: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO G4818 

From: 	ATF 
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 5:26 PM 
To: [ 	 ATF 	 i; Sonnendecker, Mark  
Subject: FW: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO 

From: I 	ATF 
Sent: Thursday, March 11,-2010 5:23 PM 
To: 	ATF 	Fasciani, Dennis C. 
Cc: Lauffer, Kristen E; Kruthaupt, Alex J.; Bass, William F.; O'Keefe, Kevin C. 
Subject: FW: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO 

Dennis- The below seizure event mentions an "MI6 type rifle'. Can we check that? It appears that there are other 

firearms NOT accounted when comparing the below traces against the open source reporting. 

r;Fdt-1 THE SERIAL NUMBERS ARE THE WEAPONS CENAPI TRACE FROM THE BELOW SEIZURE EVENT IN Guasave, Sinaloa. 

The highlighted firearms are what I was able to determine are suspect guns from 785115-10-0004 

DR-0'388-'37 
1q71CR2nRR 

1Q 74FRO 64:1 

1Q 6 ci)P07 cc 
196cLI m268 7  

1-79933-07 

520923 

I  L287957 	I 
316/1 

From: Gamboa, Aaron J. 
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 3:42 PM 
To: I 	 ATF 
Cc: Searcy, Lucia B.; Henderson, Frank J.; Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Nelson, Helgi P.; Ballesteros, Jose J.; 
Fasciani, Dennis C.;; 	ATF 	Lauffer, Kristen E; Kruthaupt, Alex J.; Hopper, Casey E. 
Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO 

IS741117 

SG4818 

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 

Recovered 

Location: 

Suspects: 

785115-10-0004  
5G4818  I 
/7/2010 

2/20/2010 
GUASAVE, GUASAVE, GUASAVE, MEXICO 

I PASCUAL GERARDO SUAREZ 
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OSIEL ROSARI GIL LOZOYA 

ESTABAN HIGUERA BORQUEZ 

COSME HIGUERA BORQUEZ 

REGINO PEREZ JUAREZ 

PAUL ALONSO ROB LES GARCIA 

JOSE CARLOS !BARRA RASCON 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOUOHUSO OFICIAL SOLAMENTE 

UNCLASSIFIEDHFOUOHUSO OFICIAL SOLAMENTE 

NFORCE: 162080-10-0001 
Title: DECOMISO — SEIZURE BULLETIN — 02/21/2010 — GUASAVE & NOVALATO, SINALOA 
IRS: Atalo Simental Jr. 
Date: February 21, 2010 
Event: Mexican Military was involved in a confrontation against several "Sicarios" (gunmen), arrested seven 
and seized an arsenal from two residences 
Location: Guasave and Novalato, Sinaloa 
Case Number: AP/SIN/CLN/204/2010/M-III and DPE/0911/10 
Arrests: 
'ascual Gerardo Juarez (Suarez) 
staban Higuera Borquez 
osme Higuera Borquez 

Regino Perez Juarez 
Paul Alonso Robles Garcia 
a - 	. a 	h.. . :. 	am 

Criminal Group/Org.: Not Specified 
Firearms/Explosives: 
- 6 AK-47 type rifles 
- 3 AR-15 type rifles 
- 1 M-16 type rifle 
- several explosive devices 
- 5 other rifles 
- 5 handguns 
- 1 grenade 
Magazines: 
- 137 magazines, various caliber 
Ammunition: 
- 11,624 rounds, various caliber 
Tactical Equipment: 
- several items 
Uniforms: 
- several Police-type uniforms 
Communication Equipment: N/A 
Currency: N/A 
Other Objects: N/A 
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Drugs: N/A 
Vehicles: 
- 2 vehicles 
Synopsis: On February 21, 2010, Mexican Military was involved in a confrontation against several 
"Sicarios" (gunmen), arrested seven and seized an arsenal in Guasave and Novalato, Sinaloa. Authorities seized 
6 AK-47 type rifles, 5 other rifles, 3 AR-15 type rifles, 1 M-16 type rifle, 5 handguns, 1 grenade, several 
explosive devices, 137 magazines, 11,624 rounds of ammunition, tactical gear, several Poice-type uniforms, and 
2 vehicles. 

(Espailol): 21 de Febrero, 2010.- Lomas de Sotelo, D.F., a 21 de febrero de 2010.- La Secretaria de la Defensa 
Nacional, informa a la opinion publica, que en el marco de la Camparia Permanente contra el Narcotrafico y la 
aplicacion de la Ley Federal de Armas de Fuego y Explosivos, el dia. 20 del actual, en dos eventos, personal 
militar perteneciente a la 9/a. Zona Militar detuvo a siete individuos y aseguro 20 armas, 85 cargadores, 6,092 
cartuchos de diverso calibre, material explosivo, dos vehiculos y equipo diverso en dos inmuebles en el estado 
de Sinaloa. En el primer evento, se detuvo a siete individuos que agredieron con armas de fuego a personal 
militar que al realizar reconocimientos terrestres se aproximaba a un inmueble utilizado como casa de seguridad 
en la colonia Florida, en el municipio de Guasave, Sin., dichos individuos se encontraban en posesion de 10 
armas largas, 33 cargadores, 560 cartuchos de diversos calibres, dos camionetas y equipo diverso. En el 
segundo evento, efectivos castrenses lograron asegurar 5 armas largas, 5 armas cortas, 1 granada, 52 cargadores 
de diferentes calibres, 5,532 cartuchos de diversos calibres, material explosivo y uniformes de cuerpos de 
seguridad publica, en un inmueble utilizado como casa de seguridad en el municipio de Navolato, Sin. Los 
detenidos, inmuebles, armamento, vehiculos y articulos encontrados en su poder, fueron puestos a disposicion 
de las autoridades correspondientes. 

BOLETNES °MALES 

Ante el Juez, detenidos por Ejercito en Guasave 

Son acusados deasociadon delictuosa y portaciOn de armade fuego 	u.so exclusivo de Ejercito 

IONSA 
4,1 " • 	• • 	, \ 	t.1 

En el operativo, a los detenidos se les 
asegur6 un arsenal y vehiculos. 

uas , 
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1_1X 

< anter;or 

< anterior 

ente > 

NOTAS RELAC10.NADAS 

o Captura Ejército a 7 presuntos  gatilleros  

2102-2010 

Cu DACAN.Ante el juzgado Tercero de Distrito en el estado fueron consignados se;s suietos detenidos por e;ementos 

del Ejército ;a seman3 pasada en 	asave. 

ue acuerdo a; comun;cado de prensa ()PE/0911/10 de ;a PGR, se trata de 

3orquez„ Cosme Higuera BOrquez.. Reg:no Perez juarez... PaCi; A;onso Rob;es Garr.;'a y iose Car;os lbarra 	sr on 
A estos ind;‘,., iduos se or integro ;a averiguaciOn previa AP/5ir\l/CL.N12041201.01M-;;; per su presunta responsab;lidad en 

comision de; del:to de aSOCiacion de;;ctuosa, y portacion de arma de fuego de; use ox nave de Ejercito, Armada y 

Fuerza Aerea Naciona;. 

Los cons4?:nacies fierce detehdos Per &eMentos castri.s.nses en ;a rasa nC.:mero 99, de ;a cal;i.s. Primi.s.Ta, en ;a co;on;a 

F;orida, on Guasave, tras enfrentarse a ba;azos con elemer;tos del Ercito, 

Tras someter;os, ;us m;;;tares aseguraren a viv;r•nda donde estaban atr;ncherados, vehick..;;os, armar, mun:ciones y 

d:vc.!rsos articu;os, 

pri.s.sunt.os s;es 

Pascua; G--.:rardoivarez 

Esteban Fiiguera Borg uez 

Coarse H;guere BOrquez 

Rf3g;no P.=:rez .; u re z 

Pa6; A;onso Rob;F:!s Garcia 

Jose Car;os ;barra barren 

to asegurado 

Fusil Co;t. calibre $.56 rein 

Fusil 

 

AR 15 Eagle Arms cas5.SGmm 

F u AR-15 ca I; b re ,223mm 

Push AR-18 Arrnai;te. calibre 5.56mrn 

6 In or AK-47 s;n marca calibre 7.62X39mrn 

27 cargadores para fusil AK-47 con capacidad para 30 cartuchos calibre .7.62X39mm 

6 cargadores oara fusil AR-15 con capacidad parr 30 cartuchos 

550 cartuchos Utiles cal;bre 7.62X39 mm 

50 cartuchos &tiles cal;bre ,223 ;Tin; 

Una carn;oneta Ka model() 2007 

Una carn;oneta Ford Lobo 

Seto chale.cos portacargadores 

C.ua t re pasamonta n s 

tin inmuebie 

do I en:::; 

Pasc;.;a; Gerardo juarez. Esteban I-uera 
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Martes, 23 de Febrero de 2010 E g&etir -3 Estatal OPE/0911110 

AMPF CONSIGNA A SEAS PRESUNTOS RESPONSABLES DE LOS DEL11OS DE 

ASOCIACION DELICTUOSA Y VIOLACION A LA LEY FEDERAL DE ARMAS DE FUEGO Y 

EXPLOSNOS 

El agente del Ministerio PUblico de la Eederacion consigno ante el Juzgado Vercero 

de Distrito, con sede on la ciudad de Coliacan„ a Pascual Gerardo Juarez, Esteban 

Higuera Borquez„ Cosme Higuera. Borquez, Regino Perez Juarez, PaCdAonso Robles 

Garda y Jose Carlos lharm Rasoon, dentro de la averiguaciOn previa 

AP/S1N/CLN/204/2010/M-Ill por la presunta responsabdad on la comisiOn del 

delito de asociacion delictuosa, y portacion de arma de fuego del use exclusive. de 

Eljercito, Armada y Fuerza Aerea Nacional. 

Los consignados fueron detenidos rnediante on operativo efectuado per elementos 

ca. strenses, on la cede prirnera. ni:Arnero 99 on la colonia Florida de la coded de 

Civasave„ cuando one de los incliciados armados, tras percatarse de la presencia de 

los elementos del Ejerc:ito alertaron al resto de los ocupantes de la vivienda y 

realizaron dlsparos. 

Derivado de ello foe asegurado 10 siguiente: 

O Lin fusil Colt calibre 5.56 mm. 

.4.Un fusil AR45 Eagle Arms calibre 5.56 mm. 

z Lin .fusil AR-15 calibre 2,23 mm, 

O Lin fusll AR-18 Armalite cJalibre 5,56 mm. 

• Seis fuses AK-47 sin marca calibre 7,62X39 mm. 

O 27 cargadores pare fusil AK-47 con capacidad para 30 cartuchos calibre 7.62X39 

mm. 

• Seis cargadores pare fusil AR45 con capacidad para 30 cartuchos, 

O 550 cartuchos Utiles calibre '7,62X39 mm. 

4. 50 cartuchos Utiles calibre .223 mm. 

• Una camloneta Ka model° 2007. 

O Una camloneta Ford Lobo. 

.4. 

 

Sete chalecos portacargadores, 

z Cuatro pasamontahas, 

to a.segurado quecio a disposicion del Juzgado para la Fe judicial, mientra. s quo los 

indiciados fueron intemados on el Centro de EjecociOn de as Consecuencias 

iorldicas del Delito, donde enfrentaran so proceso penal. 

El Gobierno Federal seguira trabajando pare propiciar on ambiente do certiciumbre 

jurfclica en d quo as personas tengan la certeza de quo cuentan con instituciones y 

programas gubernamentales doe garantizan el respeto a sus derechos y 

preservacion de su patrimonio mediante a apka. don de a 
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Elementos del Ejercito mexicano detuvieron en la colonia 2 de Octubre a siete individuos, luego de que presuntamente 

los atacaran a balazos y a quienes les decomisaron varios rifles de alto poder, cartuchos, vehiculos y una vivienda. 

En el operativo fueron desplegados al menos 200 efectivos militares de los batallones 42 y 89, adem6s de elementos de 

las Fuerzas Especiales, quienes se movilizaron en varias unidades tipo pick up y un helicopter°. 

Noe Sandoval Alckar, comandante de la Novena Zona Militar, informo que los hechos se registraron a las 4:40 horas de 

hoy por la calle Josefa Ortiz de Dominguez, del mencionado sector popular. 

Explico que los soldados realizaban labores de patrullaje cuando fueron atacados a balazos por varios sujetos que se 

encontraban en el interior de un domicilio marcado con el niimero 99. 

Segim el jefe militar, los efectivos castrenses no repelieron la agresion y le solicitaron a los agresores que se entregaran 

voluntariamente, lo cual hicieron 45 minutos despues del ataque. 

Sandoval Alckar dio a conocer que a los supuestos delincuentes les fueron asegurados seis rifles AK-47 "cuernos de 

chivo", tres AR-15, un M-16, 33 cargadores, 560 cartuchos de diferentes calibres, una vivienda y dos vehiculos. 

Manifest6 que uno de los detenidos resulto herido aparentemente al balearse el mismo, pero no de gravedad; no hubo 

victimas fatales. 

El comandante de la Novena Zona Militar indico que lo ocurrido la madrugada de ayer es parte de las acciones que 

realizan las Fuerzas Armadas en todo el estado contra la delincuencia organizada. 

Estos hechos se dan a 4 dias de que aparecieran en las principales ciudades de la entidad, entre ellas Guasave, varias 

mantas en las hacian sefialamientos contra el comandante del 42 BataHon de Infanteria. 

El aparatoso operativo militar cause) expectacion entre los vecinos de la 2 de Octubre, quienes aseguraron que hubo una 

balacera que duro aproximadamente 45 minutos, los cuales pasaron refugiados en los rincones de sus casas. 

Ya entrada la manana, algunos habitantes del mencionado sector salian timidamente de sus casas para apreciar el fuerte 

despliegue militar. 

Los detenidos, las armas, las municiones, el inmueble y los vehiculos asegurados quedaron a disposici6n del Ministerio 

Pithlico Federal. 

Source: wrsiwnarcotraficoenmexico.blogspotcorn  

doming° 21 de febrero de 2010 
ESERC110 ASEGURA A 7 PERSONAS Y ARSENAT EN SINAI DA  
EL UNIVERSAL Elementos del Ejercito mexicano aseguraron en dos acciones diferentes a siete personas e incautaron 

diferentes armas de fuego y material explosivo en Sinaloa, informo la Secrete' . la de la Defensa Nacional (Sedena). 
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Detall6 que en el municipio de Guasave, siete sujetos iniciaron una balacera contra personal militar que efectuaba un 

reconocimiento terrestre cerca de un inmueble ubicado en la colonia Florida, el cual presuntamente era utilizado 

como casa de seguridad. 

El personal perteneciente a la 9 Zona Militar logr6 detener a los sospechosos, a quienes tenian en su poder 10 armas 

largas, 33 cargadores, 560 cartuchos de diversos calibres, dos camionetas y equipo diverso. 

Por otra parte, los efectivos militares descubrieron otro inmueble que era utilizado como casa de seguridad en el 

municipio de Navolato. 

En dicho lugar hallaron cinco armas largas y cinco cortas, una granada, 52 cargadores, cinco mil 532 cartuchos de 

diversos calibres, material explosivo y uniformes similares a los que usan los cuerpos de Seguridad P6blica. 

La Sedena puntualiz6 que los detenidos, los inmuebles, el armamento, los vehiculos y los articulos encontrados 

quedaron a disposici6n de las autoridades correspondientes. 

en doming°, febrero 21, 2010 EHEtiquetas: SINALOA  

Source: http://guerracontraelnarco.blogspot.com/2010/02/ejercito-asegura-7-personas-y-arsenal.html  

CS ' OFK.'AL SOLAm 

(915 )4g0.4323 (- e t 

Aaron Joshua Gamboa 
ATF Research Specialist 

Project Gunrunner 

Gun Desk, El Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC) 

11339 SSG Sims St, Biggs Field, El Paso, Texas 79908-8098 
Work: (915)-760-2708 / Fax: (915)-760-2244 

Emails: Aaron.Gamboa@attgov I  Aaron.J.Gamboa@usdoj.gov  GamboaA@epic.gov  

From: Nelson, Helgi P. 
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 11:46 AM 

ATF 

CC: Searcy, Lucia B.; Gamboa, Aaron J.; Henderson, Frank 3.; Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E. 
Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO 

Subject: Suspect Gun L;Iream reere,MEMco,  

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
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Ali info r rno tion re'gording 	d any oi.h Er iroce 	cari 	obtaind 	;;.; g On-Line LEAD arid/ or ETICC, in the 

that you do ri t have oCCE.:;5., 0 CC 	M bbrbqUeSted by coni:o ' gti ..isLo Enforce in en t Support Bronch at 304- 

2(50-1500 r 800-738-7133. 

adviso aa to t.vdethdr your cao is: 

A0ikre WC may reknse Tracd diwssi;:iori history to othdr Requestora for or thi firearm. 

d) Active NT( moy re;doad Tdiak: disposWon his1:ory to other Requeatdrs, ;This is to be applied to all remaining 
firearms in this Suspect Gun flie) 

Acthr -e - NIC mey dot rtdease Trace disposition histo;y to dther Requestors„ 

d) 4mctive NT( s 	 position to o1:he;' Requestors, 

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

1965LM2687 

RMC 

762 

WASR 10/63 

2/20/2010 

GUASAVE, GUASAVE, GUASAVE, MEXICO 

PASCUAL GERARDO SUAREZ 

OSIEL ROSARI GIL LOZOYA 

ESTABAN HIGUERA BORQUEZ 

COSME HIGUERA BORQUEZ 

REGINO PEREZ JUAREZ 

PAUL ALONSO ROBLES GARCIA 

JOSE CARLOS !BARRA RASCON 

C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, 

MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

None Provided 

RICILIANO SANCHEZ ALEJO 

THIS US SOURCED FIREARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEXICCL FOR DETAILS RELATMG TO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTACT 

ATF-EPIC BRANCH CHIEF, FRANK HENDERSON VIA E-MAR. OR AT 915-760-2015 

Helgi Nelson 
Program Analyst 
ATF National Tracing Center 
244 Needy Rd. 
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 
(304)260-5263 
(800)788-7133 ext. 05263 
Fax: (800)578-7223 

DOJ-FF-02742 
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From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 2:58 PM 
To: [ 	ATF 

CC: O'Keefe, Kevin C.; Bass, William F.; Quinonez, Louis A.; Gillett, George T. Jr.; Needles, James R.; 
ATF 	 Gil, Darren D.; Fasciani, Dennis C.; Kumor, Daniel 

J.; Henderson, Frank J. 
Subject: Re: PERITAJE DE ARMAS (2).doc 

Great work, and fast! Thank you 
Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
ATF Phoenix Field Division  (AZ and NM) 
Cell: 602-859-0882 

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
To: Newell, William D. 
Cc: O'Keefe, Kevin C.; Bass, William F : ; Quinonez, Louis A.; Gillett, George T. Jr.; Needles, James R.;[_ 	ATF _ 

ATF 	 Gil, Darren D.; Fasciani, Dennis C.; Kumor, Daniel J.; Henderson, Frank J. L _ 
Sent: Wed Nov 25 12:44:34 2009 
Subject: PERITAJE DE ARMAS (2).doc 

Mr. Newell- 	Some of the traces are coming back. There are seven (7) suspect guns hit to IN# 785115-10-0003, case 

agents SAL_ 	 ATF 	 (also spoke withil—A-t-V-1 with a very short TTC on them. There  are 

three additional successful traces, two of which related back to JIIy Arvaiicl in the case with a TTC of one day. 

has twenty multiple sale records on the same day at two different FFL's. There most likely was a second load vehicle 

that crossed. The third was a new purchaser with a TTC of 10 days. I am sending the PGR report with the weapons 

information for the case agents. I have been on the phone and working with NTC on the other traces. I spoke with Louis 

Quinonez. We are submitting all associated individuals for EPIC 10 checks. I spoke with Louis Quinonez and we will 

coordinate through Phoenix FIG GS. 

r\F--)" 

Larren a Leadmon 

Team Leader 
Field Intelligence Support Team - Southwest Border 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
Intelligence Operations Specialist 
Unice:  hub-4s-&,
Cell: 202-351-8580 
Fax: 202-648-9682 
Email: 	  

F 
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From:j 	ATF 

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 8:47 AM 
To4 	ATF 

Subject: Re: FOTOS DE NUMERO DE SERIE ARMAS SONORA (segunda parte) 

Can it be done by noon today? Mr. Gillett and the sac are requesting one for HO by noon today. Carranza is working on 
one since ur out of town at my request but if u will have one done by today we can use that one. 

ATF 
Do u have targus I was hoping to submit a couple more subpoenas this week. 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments), 

From:[ _ 	ATF 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Cc: Simpson, Kevin; 	ATF 	_ _]; Newell, William D. 
Sent: Tue Dec 01 23:40:07 2009 
Subject: RE: FOTOS DE NUMERO DE SERIE ARMAS SONORA (segunda parte) 

Thanks George. I am preparing a chart for Hope to assist in tracking the targets, the firearms and the 
recoveries. 

ATF 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Phoenix Field Division 
(602) 	776-5498 - Direc 
(602) 568-5412 - Mobile 
(602) 776-5519 - Fax 

From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 10:11 AM 
To:i. 	ATF 
CC: Simpson, Kevin;[ 	ATF 	:; Newell, William D. 
Subject: FW: FOTOS DE NUMERO DE SERIE ARMAS SONORA (segunda parte) 

ATF I 

FYl - 

From:[ 	ATF 
Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2009 12:47 PM 
To: Newell, William D.; Gillett, George T. Jr.; Needles, James R..,1 	ATF 
Cc: O'Keefe, Kevin C.; Bass, William F.; Clark, Terrence L.; SurotChak, Frank J.; Martin, Steve K. 
Subject: RE: FOTOS DE NUMERO DE SERIE ARMAS SONORA (segunda parte) 

Mr. Newell- 	in addition to the below names„ Jose Polanco is an additional purchaser that came back. It is the 

Phoenix case file. The case He was been 6E'd on Friday, so don't know if you or your agents are aware of the following 

additional information: 

[E2=E4lagin this Seizure event was previously traced under 1T2009014478 4 The purchaser was ON 
CHILI . It was recovered from him at his home by the Maricopa PD. 
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ALL FIREARMS AND OTHER INFORMATION IS ON FILE IN THE SEIZURE EVENT FILE IN NFORCE 
AND YOUR CASE AGENTS HAVE BEEN GIVEN ACCESS. 

From:: 	ATF 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2009 12:22 PM 
To: Newell, William D. 
Cc: O'Keefe, Kevin C.; Bass, William F.; Clark, Terrence L.; Surotchak, Frank J. 
Subject: RE: FOTOS DE NUMERO DE SERIE ARMAS SONORA (segunda parte) 

Mr, Newell- 	THANKS SO MUCH FOR THE PHOTOS. There . are . adclitional purchasers in this seizure event that were 

not in the Phoenix case investigation file. I informed SA; 	ATF 	of Lv Arvaill (with 20 multiple sales) and 

and she added them to her file on Wednesday. 

are additional purchasers vsfith low TTC and other FFL locations. Your case agent called the tracing center' to have the 

tracing stopped, ASAC Needles also requested that the tracing be stopped, sent the photographs to VCAB to enhance 

the tracing process and will be asking for guidance on the matter. Analysis of the information have it appears that over 

100 firearms from the cell(s) have been transported into Mexico, 

From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2009 11:37 AM 
To: 	 ATF 

Subject: Fw: FOTOS DE NUMERO DE SERIE ARMAS SONORA (segunda parte) 
Importance: High 

Bill Nelivell 
Special Agent in Charge 
ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

6U2-8b9-0382 

*** 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From: 
To: Newell, William D.; PhoenixFIG 
Sent: Fri Nov 27 11:06:10 2009 
Subject: FW: FOTOS DE NUMERO DE SERIE ARMAS SONORA (segunda parte) 

Enviado el: jue 26/11/2009 16:39  
Para: rarIns Fernandn I iirpie nrdrine71 
Asunto: FOTOS DE NUMERO DE SERIE ARMAS SONORA (segunda parte) 

Lic. Carlos Luque 
Phoenix, Arizona. 

Adjunto envio a Usted las fotos de los numeros de serie del armamento 
asegurado en Naco, Sonora. 

Saludos 

Booth Courtney Cole, Jett Lowe, David Masters and Christiana Badilla 

[Drdonez, Carlos  F.,1 
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Atte 

JRV 
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SG4818 

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 

Recovered 

Location: 

Suspects: 

785115-10-0004 

11/27/2009 

3/11/2010 

TIJUANA, MEXICO 

NONE LISTED 
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From: Gamboa, Aaron J. 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11:08 AM 

ATF 
CC: Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Henderson, Frank J.; Searcy, Lucia B.; Nelson, Helgi P.; Searcy, 
Lucia B.; Ballesteros, Jose J.; Fasciani, Dennis C.; Lauffer, Kristen E; Kruthaupt, Alex J. 
Subject: TWO Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, 

To: 

pG4818 

• 	This case maybe your seizure case as there was an AK-47 7.62 caliber rifle recovered during a seizure in 

Tijuana, Mexico. It's a day difference; But, at the same time, I cannot say for sure that this is the your seizure 

100% because of the broad information given. 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEN/FOUOHUSO OFICIAL SOLAMENTE 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUMUSO OFICIAL SOLAMENTE 

NFORCE: 162080-10-0001 
Title: DECOMISO — SEIZURE BULLETIN — 03/10/2010 — TIJUANA, BAJA CALIFORNIA 
IRS: Atalo Simental Jr. 
Date: March 10, 2010 
Event: Mexican Military personnel seized 4 tons of marijuana, crystal meth and two firearms 
Location: Tijuana, Baja California 
Case Number: Not Specified 
Arrests: 
IJose de Jesils Rangel Torres 56 years old' 

Criminal Group/Org.: Not Specified 
Firearms/Explosives: 
- 1 AK-47 type rifle 
- 1 .38 Super caliber handgun 
Magazines: N/A 
Ammunition: 
- an unspecified number of rounds 
Tactical Equipment: N/A 
Uniforms: N/A 
Communication Equipment: N/A 
Currency: N/A 
Other Objects: N/A 
Drugs: 
- 4 tons 630 kilos of marijuana 
- 20 kilos of crystal meth 
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Vehicles: 
- 1 Hyundai sedan 
- 1 Ford sedan 
Synopsis: On March 10, 2010, Mexican Military personnel seized 4 tons of marijuana, crystal meth and two 
firearms in Tijuana, Baja California. Authorities seized 1 AK-47 type rifle, 1 .38 Super caliber handgun, 
ammunition, over 4 tons of marijuana, 20 kilos of crystal meth and two vehicles. 

(Espailol): 10 de Marzo, 2010.- Tijuana.- Elementos del Ejercito Mexicano incautaron un total de cuatro 
toneladas 630 kilos de marihuana, poco mas de 20 kilos de droga sintetica descrita como "cristal", un rifle AK-47 
conocido como "cuerno de chivo". una pistola escuadra 38 Super y la detencion de un sujeto. El presunto 
narcotraficante es  !Jose  de Jesus Rangel  Toad,  de 56 aflos , asegurado luego de que recibieran una denuncia 
ciudadana anonima en un inmueble del que solo se aporta esta en la Via Rapida Oriente, de la colonia Tercera 
Etapa del Rio Tijuana, en la delegacion Cerro Colorado. 

BOLETINES OFICIALES 

PRENSA 

Decomisan 4 toneladas de marihuana 

Estaba en un ininueble de la colonia Tercera Etapa del Rio Tijuana, en la delegaciOn Cerro Colorado. 
El Sol de Tijuana 
10 de marzo de 2010 

por Manuel Cordero 

Tijuana.- Elementos del Ejercito Mexicano incautaron un total de cuatro toneladas 630 kilos de marihuana, poco 
mas de 20 kilos de droga sintetica descrita como "cristal", un rifle AK-47 conocido como "cuerno de chivo", una 
pistola escuadra 38 Super y la detenci6n de un sujeto. 

El presunto narcotraficante es Jose de Jesus Rangel Tones, de 56 aflos , asegurado luego de que recibieran una 
denuncia ciudadana anonima en un inmueble del que solo se aporta esta en la Via Rapida Oriente, de la colonia 
Tercera Etapa del Rio Tijuana, en la delegacion Cerro Colorado. 

En la escueta informaci6n proporcionada por la Segunda Zona Militar solo se aporta que de inmediato se 
trasladaron al sitio elementos del Quinto Batallon de Fuerzas Especiales y agentes de la policia municipal y 
mediante el operativo conjunto atrapar al antes citado. 

Pero tambien 444 paquetes de diversos pesos y tamailos que arrojaron la cantidad antes descrita de los 
enervantes, asi como las armas de fuego, un automovil Hyundai y un vehiculo tipo panel Ford. 
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De momento se desconoce si el detenido Rangel Torres esta vinculado a alguna de los grupos del crimen 
organizado que operan en la ciudad, ya que como antes se indic6, no se aportaron mayores detalles por parte de 
las autoridades castrenses. 

Solo indican que las drogas y restantes objetos antes referidos estan bajo resguardo y fueron puestos a 
disposici6n de la delegacion de la Procuraduria General de la Republica, para que se ordene una investigacion al 
respecto. 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOUOHUSO OFICIAL SOLAMENTE 

Aaron Joshua Gamboa 

ATF Research Specialist 

Project Gunrunner 

Gun Desk, El Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC) 

F 1339 SSG Sims St., Biggs Field, El Paso, Texas 79908-8098 iv  
ork: (915)-760-2708 / Fax: (915)-760-2244 

mails: Aaron.Gamboa@attgov / Aaron.J.Gamboa@usdoj.gov  / GamboaA@epic.gov/ Aaron.Gamboa@leo.gov  

Subject: Suspect Goo fireorm recovered ;  M.EXCO, 

Case Agents: L 	ATF _ 

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

-.3rrnation regordind thk ood oov other tro:e red 	con be obtained bv dsinq eTroi:e. in the event that -  voi.$ 	fX3t. 

t.30:1? 	 CCCeSS 	L'3? t't.Y.lifeSted 	 the LOW r:fc: 	:73 	 !"--, n() 	n()-- 7g8- 

7133. 

Pieese advice ii‘e to whether yoor case 

Active 	may reieese Trace dispoeition hictory to other Requesthrc for ooiy this fireorm„ 

b) NIC p-ioy reieoee Troce diepositiori Metory to other Reooeetore, (This is to be apOied to 	remaining 

firearms in this Suspect Gun Me) 

c) Active NTC mey riot reeee Trace dispoeition hietory to other Requeqore, 

h) ioactive NTC 	iieese Trace disoocition to other Requestore, 

Suspect Gun Details:  

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 

Ail in 
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

1974DN3738 

1985254516 

RMC 

762 

GP WASR-10/63 

3/11/2010 

TIJUANA, MEXICO 

NONE LISTED 

PAUL HAGERTY 

ATF, SAN DIEGO FIELD OFFICE 

(858) 966-1010 

LU IS YAMAMOTO  Trace Requestor: 	C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, 

Requesting Agency: MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

Phone Number: 	None Provided 

THIS US SOURCED FIREARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEXICO. FOR DETAILS RELATING TO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTACT 

ATF-EPIC BRANCH CHIEF, FRANK HENDERSON VIA E-MA1L OR AT 915-760-2015, 

Helgi Nelson 
Program Analyst 
ATF National Tracing Center 
244 Needy Rd. 
Ivlartinqhurn WV 25411 -94r41 
(304)260-5263 
(800)788-7133 ext. 05263 
Fax: (800)578-7223 
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From: Gamboa, Aaron J. 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 6:36 PM 
To:[_ 	 ATF 	 i i 
CC: Searcy, Lucia B.; Henderson, Frank J.; Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Nelson, Helgi P.; 
Ballesteros, Jose J.; Fasciani, Dennis C.;[ ATF _ _ ]; Lauffer, Kristen E; Kruthaupt, Alex J. 
Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, SG4818 

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 

Recovered 

Location: 

Suspects: 

785115-10-0004 

SG4818 

11/13/2009 

3/17/2010 

DURANGO, DR, MEXICO 

NONE LISTED 

• 	No files could be located for the gun recovery based on the information provided. Please resubmit another 

request should any additional information such as the name of the possessor(s) become available 

Aaron Joshua Gamboa 

ATF Research Specialist 

Project Gunrunner 

Gun Desk, El Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC) 

i 1339  SSG Sims St., Biggs Field, El Paso, Texas 79908-8098 fy  
ork: (915)-760-2708 / Fax: (915)-760-2244 

mails: Aaron.Gamboa@attgov / Aaron.J.Gamboa@usdoj.gov  / GamboaA@epic.gpv/ Aaron.Gamboa@leo.g0 

Subject: Suspect Gen fireerm recovered, MEXiCO, 'Lucia  Searcy Aaron Gamboa 	I 
Case Agents: 

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

infrjr113:IrL:On regC;rthr:g L'":15 cmci cmy other ifoce reoo;:,sts cob be 	 e I eo."," 	thP 	thoD vou cio e:ot 

have occe.53:  access cor: 	r::2ciaested by cobt. - :;ctir:g the 	Eoforceim?nt Support Brooch at 304-260-1500 or SOO-788- 

:713.3: 

Piease aciyie ea 'W whether yoer ese 

a) Actiye NTC: may reiease Trace dishmition history to ether Requestors tor oriiy this firearm, 

b) Active - NTC mey re;ease Trace diposition Matary ta other RequEntora„ (This is to be applied to ail remaining 

firearms in this Suspect Gun file) 
c) Act:ve NTC. mey hot reease Trace dispoiton history to other Requestor, 

d) :hat:eve NTC w:i: reiee-se Trete disposition to ether Requesters, 

Suspect Gun Details: 

ATE IN Number: 	 785115-10-0004 
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

1970CT0236 

RMC 

762 

GP WASR-10 

3/17/2010 

DURANGO, DR, MEXICO 

NONE LISTED 

Trace Requestor: 	ATF EMBASSY, MEXICO CITY 

Requesting Agency: BROWNSVILLE, TX 78521 

Phone Number: 	None Provided 

Trace Requestor: 	C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, 

Requesting Agency: MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

Phone Number: 	None Provided 

NIMBE DURAN 

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 2:14 PM 
To: 	ATF 
CC: Searcy, Lucia B.; Henderson, Frank J.;[ 	 ATF 	 I; Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, 
Daniel E.; Ballesteros, Jose J.; Fasciani, Dennis C.;L_ 	ATF i; Lauffer, Kristen E; Kruthaupt, Alex J. 
Subject: TWO Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, MEN1101. 

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 12/27/2009 

Recovered 	 06/09/2010 

Location: 	 ZAPOPAN, JL, MEXICO 

Suspects: 	 NONE LISTED 

• 	No files could be located for the gun recovery based on the information provided. Please resubmit another 

request should any additional information such as the name of the possessor(s) become available. 

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
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 6:45 AM 
To:L . 	 ATF 

Cc: Searcy, Lucia B.; Gamboa, Aaron J.; Hayes, Benjamin  R.; Walsh,  Daniel E. 
Subject: TWO Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, 

Subject: Suspect Gon tireorm recovered ;  MalCO,  

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

il Intel rtn arien repe rdinr.) thie hod ohy other troee rei:nreste con be obtained bv Lrsing eTroce. in the event that vciii do not 

hove access :  occess c oh L'3 	C./ ;Jested by dant -eating the LoLe Er:force:73 	,uppoct 13f 	soz,:-.260-.J.500 or 800-.7g8- 

7133. 

Please advise to whether yoor case 

Active WC may release Trace disposition history to other Reg titrstors tor only this fireerm„ 

b) NIC atsey reieeee Trece diepositiori hetory to other Repoeetore, (This is to be abbliecl to all remaining 

firearms in this Suspect Gun file) 

c) Active NTC. mey riot releae Trace dispoeition hietory to other Requeqore, 

>G4818 
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A r;.;ase TN:ce 	 Vs.: other s  

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

1970DA3944 

19812L4919 

RMC 

762 

GP WASR-10 

6/9/2010 

ZAPOPAN, JL, MEXICO 

NONE LISTED 

PRISCILIANO SANCHEZ ALEJO Trace Requestor: 	C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, 

Requesting Agency: MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

Phone Number: 	None Provided 

THIS US SOURCED FIREARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEXICO, FOR DETAILS RELATING TO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTACT 
ATF-EPIC BRANCH CHIEF, FRANK HENDERSON VIA E-MAIL OR AT 915-760-2015. 

Helgi Nelson 
Program Analyst 
ATF National Tracing Center 
244 Needy Rd. 
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 
(3U4)26U-5263 
(800)788-7133 ext. 05263 
Fax: (800)578-7223 

DOJ-FF-02754 
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From: Gamboa, Aaron J. 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 2:14 PM 
To: 	ATF 

70 E 11 E-10-0004 
SG4R1R 

CC: Searcy, Lucia B.; Henderson, Frank J.;; 
Helgi P.; Ballesteros, Jose J.; Fasciani, Dennis C. 
Subject: FOUR Suspect Gun firearms recovered, 

ATF 	_1; Hay_es, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Nelson, 
•I 	ATF 	1; Lauffer, Kristen E; Kruthaupt, Alex J. 
MEXICO, 6H4818  I 

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 01/28/2010 

Recovered 	 06/09/2010 

Location: 	 ZAPOPAN, JL, MEXICO 

Suspects: 	 NONE LISTED 

• No files could be located for the gun recovery based on the information provided. Please resubmit another 

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
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 6:48 AM 
To: 	 ATF 
CC: Searcy, Lucia B.; Gamboa, Aaron J.;1 	ATF 	Hayes, Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E. 
Subject: FOUR Suspect Gun firearms recovered, MEXICO,ISH4818  I 
Subject: Suspect Gm; firehrm recovered ;  MEX:CO,  [ucia Searcy Aaron Gamboa I 

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

o rea o Ind thk oodoov ot he tro re doil 	con be obtained by dsingeTroi:e. in the entt hat -  y 	fY.3. 

hove acces... occess cah be reot:ested by contactioc,i 	E?:forcemer.:t pba rt Branch ot 304-260-1500 Or soo.-73-, 

P:ease adviaa as to whhthat wahr 

Act:ye NIC may re:ease Trace thsphatthan h:athry th other Requestora for on:y th:s f:rearm, 

AU:yeNTCmhy reksaah Trae diaposition history to hther Rehmeathrs. ;This is to be applied to all remaining 
firearms in this Suspect Gun file) 

4i1 

D0J-FF-02755 
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t) Setyia NTt may not re;e88e Tr8cd 	 hieto cy to other Reque8tpts, 

d) Rmctive 	 r:dease Trace dispoititin tp other Requestpr8„ 

Suspect Gun Details:  

ATE IN Number: 

Suspect Gun File Number: 

Suspect Gun submission request date: 

Trace details regarding firearm recovery: 

1-Serial Number: 

Manufacturer: 

Type: 

Caliber: 

Model: 

2-Serial Number: 

Manufacturer: 

Type: 

Caliber: 

Model: 

3-Serial Number: 

Manufacturer: 

Type: 

Caliber: 

Model: 

Serial Number: 

4-Manufacturer: 

Type: 

Caliber: 

Model: 

PX95183 

BER 

9 
PX4 STORM 

PX94553 

BER 

9 

PX4 STORM 

J21111L 

BER 

9 

92 

J211762 

BER 

9 

92 

Recovered 	 6/9/2010 

Location: 	 ZAPOPAN, JL, MEXICO 

Suspects: 	 NONE LISTED 

Trace Requestor: 

Requesting Agency: 

Phone Number: 

C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, IERISCILIAND_SAIICELEZILLEla_l 
MEXICO CITY, MEXICO 

None Provided 

THIS US SOURCED HREARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEMO, FOR DETAILS RELATKG TO THE SHZURE, PLEASE CONTACT 

ATF-EM BRANCH CHEF, FRANK HENDERSON VIA E-MAIL OR AT 915-760-2015, 

Helgi Nelson 
Program Analyst 
ATF National Tracing Center 
244 Needy Rd. 
Martinsbura, WV  ±9.L9a1 

1 (304)260-5263  
(800)788-7133 ext. 05263 
Fax: €000)570 7223 

DOJ-FF-02756 
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From: Cooley, Joseph loseph.Cooley@usdoj.goA] 
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:07 PM 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr.; 	ATF 

CC: O'Keefe, Kevin C.;1 	ATF 	I; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Firearms Investigation 

Yes, that was operation name that Kevin mentioned to me. I will be available for the Friday meeting at ATF HQ. 

Joseph A. Cooley 
Trial Attorney 
Gang Unit 
Deptartment of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW., 
Washington, DC 20530 

e 	t - . 	• 
Efice: 202-307-1289 

ax: 202-307-3944 

uite 7635 

[frnailto:Georde.T.Gillettusdoj.gDvi From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 12:59 PM 
To: Cooley, Joseph;ATFj 
CC: O'Keefe, Kevin C.;1,1_ 	 Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Firearms Investigation 

Mr, Cooley 

The investigation you are referring to has been dubbed, "The Fast and Furious." This is an approved OCDETF 

investigation, will have group supervisorL ATF 	icoordinate with you to meet on this investigation. There is a 

briefing scheduled at 1:00 PM on Friday, May 5, at ATF Headquarters on this and other active, southwest border 

investigations. It may be most effective (if your schedule permits) to attend this briefing, However„ will have Mr.i .kt 

contact you on your cell phone to coordinate a meeting with you before the briefing so you can be completely up to 

speed. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have further questions/concerns. 

George T. Gillett 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
ATF•Phoenix Field Division 
1.)ffice: (602) 776-540(1 

From: Cooley, Joseph 
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 10:43 AM 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr.; 	ATF 
CC: O'Keefe, Kevin C. 
Subject: Firearms Investigation 

Gentlemen, 

At the request of ATF Headquarters, Gang Unit has agreed to assist in the Firearms trafficking into Mexico investigations. 
Earlier this year, I was assigned to this task. I just finished up a trial last week and I am ._now_available . to provide any 
assistance needed. I understand that the case agent working out the Phoenix Office is L . 	ATF 	I could not find 
her in the email directory. Please have her contact me at her earliest convenience. 

JAC 

Joseph A. Cooley 
Trial Attorney 

[jmailto:Joseph.Cooley@usdoj.go4  

DOJ-FF-02757 
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Gang Unit 
Deptartment of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W. 
Washington, DC 20530 

[Suite 7635 

Cell: 202-262-6719 
Office: 202-307-1289 
Fax: 202-307-3944 

DOJ-FF-02758 
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From: Fasciani, Dennis C. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 2:28 PM 

ATF  

CC:1 	ATF 	I .  Kruthaupt, Alex J.; Lauffer, Kristen E;1 	 ATF 
Subject: RET Ref the 11-14-09 Atoyac De Alvarez, Guerrero, Mexico Seizure 

ATF ; 

This seizure did not/not come here so we h3Ve to Send an &lido to CENAPI/SlEDO who wil: then ::3Ve t?) reach out to the office 

in Acapulco for the information. 	try to get the Oficio ready today and then sent to CENAPI tomorrow for their action. 

Dennis 

Dennis Fesciani 
Analyst Chief 
ATF Mexico Country Office 
(011) 52 55 5080 2000, extension 4468 (office.) 
(011) 52 55 1042 2829 (Blackbeny) 
52'130974'16 (PTT) 
Dennis.Fasciartitaff.00v  

Cc: E .-:::: -Alt1171. Kruthaupt, Alex J.; Lauffer, Kristen E; 	 ATF 
Subject: FW: Ref the 11-14-09 Atoyac De Alvarez, Guerrero, Mexico Seizure 

Dennis.- 	 ATF :is requesting documentaticm for the below selaire. C313 We do 3n of 	at first and follow it up with an m LAT 

for triai purpose.s. Kristen opened the up in the seizure event but isn't much in the fiie at this time.. 

From:L .__ ATF . _ . _ . _ . _ .  

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 1:28 PM 
To:L . _ 	ATF 
CC: Kruthaupt, Alex J.; Lauffer, Kristen E 
Subject: FW: Ref the 11-14-09 Atoyac De Alvarez, Guerrero, Mexico Seizure 

Is there anything we can lay our hands on to document this seizure event? k there a seizure case number in N-Force? if so do not have 

intei access so cannot view it hut perhaps cou:d be given case access? 

Th3 

1ATF 

From:1_ 	ATF 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 11:17 AM 

j_ 
Cc:[ 	 - 11 Nelson, Helgi P.; Kruthaupt, Alex J. 
Subject: Ref the 11-14-09 Atoyac De Alvarez, Guerrero, Mexico Seizure 

ATF 1 

Can we get the related report from this seizure so we can complete a recovery ROI? Also, did someone from ATF actually view the 
f/a's? So far, 10 of the 15 f/a's recovered were purchased by SP's in the case." 

Chambers  
1196. 03720 (S20090001709)iE2010004471 
=213L2079 (S20090001708.  T201 000456721 
09/  1LIJU991 b'11J1J9lAR)1  /09)  - IZU1 (M4ht-4,1  I 

(Firearm not in Suspect Guns) - 
/uu-1 	(62UU3UU 

Collins  

From:I _ 	ATF 

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 1:03 PM 
To: Fasciani, Dennis C. 

11983ZN020€ T2010004567( 
TFOUII455312 

111r1 115,1 
D09000 

1:=22251M1 
r20100045631 

DOJ-FF-02759 
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In Progress 	 Assoc  

ASSQC 

...................................................................... 
Assoc 

Completed 

...................................................................... ....................................................................... 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

...................................................................... 

Assoc 

Completed ''  

ASSOC 
Completed 

ASSOC 
Completed

:  

Completee 

Assoc 

TAPIA BELLO 

TAPIA BELLO 

TAPIA BELLO 

CIRILO 

2009/11/14 	 HISPANIC 

Z20090JAKKM$RANIVmm:m 
MO=00000===Wr---  

2009/11/14 	 HISPANIC 

HISPANIC 

2009/11/14 

2009/11/14 

2009/11/14 	 HISPANIC 

T20100045662 

T20100045556 

T20100045647 

. 120100045537 

In Progress 

Assoc 

2009/11/14 

HISPANIC 

HISPANIC 	 M 

2N9/ 11/ 14 	 1"ffSPANIC 	 VI  

2009/11/14 	 HISPANIC 

ble suspe 	C t; 3 Se d 	 o;• Oci: 31, 2009 ; 19690N 3000: 

49 
barcia  
II 971DA3815I (Firearm not in Suspect Guns but identified SP) - FaliffilUgME 

IDerlera I 
09822P78701 

Vilcak 

(S20100000038) - 120100045662 

N65BA9041 (S20090001748) - 110004156561 

"One of the firearms was traced with s/n:I9/2L)H46321. Century Arms could not find any record of a f/a with this s/n. They did locate 
s/n:livizuH4b-321(Firearm purchased by Chambers.) Is there any way we can verify the serial number of the recovered firearm? 

Thanks, 

ATF 

From: Kruthaupt, Alex J. 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 9:51 AM 
To: [ 	 A T F 
Cc: Nelson, Helgi P.;1 	ATF 	 Lauffer, Kristen E 
Subject: RE: SEVEN Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO, 

ATF 

pG4818 

All the traCe n uMberS from the Guerrero seizure, if you need Bnything eiSf.: let me know. Two of the firearms believe are suspect guns 

but the Mexicans reversed the numbers. That would put at us 9 suspect guns traced from the Guerrero seizure. Below is also the seizure 

event from open source. 

The additional serial numbers that ‘,veren't suspect firearms are: 

S1-13254-.99 

1:1-13700 1989 

972DH46321-- 

9401096 

AF49721989 

1983ZN0206 

1971DA381.5 

1969BN0630.---- 

possibIe suspect unpurc hased 	 C h 	betSQnOct 7 ;  2000 

DOJ-FF-02760 
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Program Analyst 
ATF National Tracing Center 
244 Needy Rd. 
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 
(304)260-5263 
(800)788-7133 ext. 05263 
Fax: (800)578-7223 

DOJ-FF-02763 
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